

John Kennedy

From: Zappala, Chuck [Chuck.Zappala@boeing.com]
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2004 4:17 PM
To: John Kennedy; Anthony Serafini
Cc: Bentley, Sheldon R; Miller, Rex D; Douglass, Bob; Jenkins, Stan
Subject: Post Grant Document Filed, Notice WC2XKV

Importance: High

Gentlemen,

Per the Post Grant Document Process between the OET and Boeing, please be advised that a Post Grant Document was submitted to WC2XKV, File # 0028-EX-RR-2003 with confirmation number [REDACTED] on 4/16/04 at 16:10 PM EST.

This transactions is removing the two contract numbers currently on the license and adds one contract number. Pending the acceptance of this transaction, Boeing may perform additional transactions.

Thank you for assistance. Boeing greatly appreciates your help.

Chuck Zappala
FCC Licensing Specialist
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services
South Park Complex Bldg 15-01.1
Seattle, WA
P.O. Box 3707 MC: 2T-22
Seattle, WA 98124-2207
206-544-6580 Office
206-544-6592 Fax
866-248-1493 Toll Free